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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Galloway, Cecilia (Cissy) [CGalloway@gunster.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Filing 11-17 LifeC Telecrn.pdf 

The attached is  an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil a t  the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Thursday, November 17, 2011 12:18 PM 

Charles Murphy; Larly Harris; 'greg.follensbee@att.com'; 'th9467@att.com'; 'GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal)'; 
'paul.guarisw@phelps.wrn'; 'hwalker@babc.com'; 'regulatory@telecomgroup.com'; Feil, Matthew 
RE: PSC Filing -Docket No. 100021-TP 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@,nunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 100021-TP Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex 
Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

Filed on Behalf of: Matthew Feil, Gunster law Firm 

Total Number of Pages: 4 

Description of Documents: Notice of Withdrawal 

G U N S T E R  
fLORaD1'5 LAW FIRM FOR BUCIlNEZZ 

Cecilia C. Gallowav 
Governmental Affairs 
215 5.  Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Main 850-521-1980 Direct 850-521-1726 

I_ ~.. 
( .  " 

-. '~ 0 3 
5. = z 
0 := 

, f 9 
? L r Z  .. 
:a;, 

: ;. 2 
0 

" > -- - 

in 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
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r~ . L L  communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 

11/17/2011 
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not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters 
addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & 
Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

11/17/2011 



Our FilcNumbcr: 33133.1 
Writer's Direct Dial Number: 850-521-1708 

Wriler's E-Mail Address MFeil@gunstcr.conl 

November 17,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100021-TP Complaint and petition for relief against LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find attached aNotice of Withdrawal for filing in the above docket. If you have any 
questions, please contact me at 850-521-1708. 

flWa Swiftel, LLC by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

Matthew J. Feil 
MJFlccg 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint and petition for relief against j Docket No. 100021-TI’ 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC f/k/a Swiftel, LLC 1 
by BellSouth Teleconimunicatioiis, Inc. 1 
d/b/a AT&T Florida. 1 

1 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL 

The undersigned hereby gives notice that effective immediately, he and the firm of 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. withdraw from all representation of LifeConnex Telecom, 

LLC, (“the Conipany”) in the above docket and before the Florida Public Seivice Commission. 

Such withdrawal from reprcscntation will not have a material adverse effect on the 

interests of the Company. Further, no hearing is scheduled in this matter so the Coinpany has 

adequate time to retain additional counsel if it so desires. 

In the future, all correspondence, memos, pleadings, notices and any other 

communications should continue to be directed to Thomas Biddix and Henry Walker at: 

Thomas Biddix 
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
6905 N. Wickham Road 
Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940 

Henry Walker 
Bradley Araiit Boult Cummings, LLP 
1600 Division Street 
Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 



WHEREFORE, tlie undersigned aiid Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P A .  withdraw from 

representation of the Company. 

mber, 201 1, 

Matthew J. Feil 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite GO1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1980 
Facsimile: (850) 57G-0902 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

served upon the following by email and US. Mail this 17th day of November, 201 1. 

Charles Miirphy/Larry Harris 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI, 32399-0850 
cmurphy0.psc.statc.fl.us 
Ihnrris@asc.state. fl.us 

AT&T Florida 
Mr. Tracy HatchMr. Manuel Curdim/ 
c/oMr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Strcct, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
gres.follensbee~att.com - 
th9467(iiatt.com 
mg27O8@,att.com - 

Mr. Paul Guarisco 
Phelps Dunbar, LLP 
I1 City Plaza 
400 Convention Street, Suite 1100 
P.O. Box 4412 
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4412 
paul.~iiarisco@plielps.coin 

Mr. Henry Walker, Esq. 
Bradley hrant Boult Cummings, LLP 
1600 Division Street 
Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 
liwalkcr@,babc.com - 

LifeConnex Telecom, LLC 
Mr. Thonias Biddix 
6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 
repulatorv@,telccoiiiaroup.com 

By: 


